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Memorandum 

 

Date: January 13, 2015 

To: Board of Education 

From: Will Norris, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: FY14-15 Financial Report for the Period Ending December 31, 2014 

 
This report includes information on the College’s Fiscal Year 2014-15 budget 
performance through December 31, 2014. 
 
Summary 
The financial outlook for Fiscal Year 2014-15 worsened slightly from the previous 
year-end estimate, but is largely unchanged with the addition of December’s 
financial data. Personnel savings due to vacant positions and the current hiring 
freeze are beginning to bend the college’s cost curve lower. The additional salary 
savings were offset by a lowered expectation of tuition revenue, contributing to an 
overall downgraded outlook for the current fiscal year. 
 
Fiscal Year 2014-15 General Fund Revenue 
The current fiscal year General Fund Revenue forecast decreased $161,591 or 
1.7% from the previous month’s estimate. The majority of winter term tuition 
revenue is recorded in December. The addition of December’s financial data 
provides a considerably clearer indication of how total annual tuition will end the 
year.  The reduced tuition forecast was partially offset by higher than expected 
Property Tax receipts. Total non-State of Oregon General Fund Revenue is 
currently estimated to end the year $166,385 under budget.  
 
Fiscal Year 2014-15 General Fund Expenditures 
General Fund expenditures are projected to end the year $829,234 under budget. 
$685,000 of this amount is unspent Contingency and President’s discretionary 
funds. Vacancy savings from the current hiring freeze contributed to an improved 
expenditure outlook. Total General Fund expenditures are expected to end the 
year at $9,932,028, this is a $104,261 improvement compared to the previous 
month’s estimate.  Expenditures may continue to trend downward due to cancelled 
winter courses. Winter term included 28 class cancellations, which was 20 more 
than the previous year. The net budget variance between revenues and 
expenditures is currently estimated to be $303,460. 
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